BRUCE KING
GOVEANOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETAAY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

November 12, 1982

Harper 0i1 Company
904 Hightower Building
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

Re: K-M Federal

#1-K-11-5-27
w11dcat-§¢§§ﬁﬁ Pool

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your C-104 and C-105,

To be able to assign an allowable to this well, we will need an
original, signed and notarized, of the Deviation Survey Report.

Also, we need copies of all logs that were run on the well.

£$)§9(;7is possible you have sent them to the Federal Office, but we

have not received copies of them in this office.

Sincerely,

LY e

Leslie A. Clements
District Supervisor

LAC:fc
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